The Southeast Michigan Community Alliance (SEMCA) is seeking proposals from interested
and qualified organizations and firms to serve as our Professional Retirement Plan Advisor.
BACKGROUND
The Southeast Michigan Community Alliance (SEMCA) is a 501(c) 3 non-profit corporation that
administers various human services programs in out-Wayne County and Monroe County.
SEMCA is a designated Michigan Works Agency that delivers and/or procures employment,
education, and training services from public and private organizations throughout the region.
Most of SEMCA's programs are funded by the Talent Investment Agency (TIA) of the State of
Michigan and delivered by SEMCA contractors. SEMCA's customers include employers and
unemployed or underemployed persons and youth from our designated service area.
As a state-designated workforce development agency, SEMCA is governed by the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).
Since 1996, the Southeast Michigan Community Alliance (SEMCA) has been a leader in talent
development programs. SEMCA partners with various community organizations and contractors
to serve residents in Wayne and Monroe counties, excluding the city of Detroit.
SEMCA is committed to its vision for a competitive economy that is sustained by private and
public partnerships that develop a productive workforce.
As a result of our high performance standards and dedication to the residents of southeast
Michigan, SEMCA is accredited by the Council on Accreditation, the first nonprofit organization
in the country to receive such an accreditation from the council under its newest network
standards.
SEMCA is governed by two volunteer boards that fulfill specific functions of the organization:
the Workforce Development Board and the Southeast Governmental Alliance (SEGA).
GENERAL INFORMATION
The objective of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to solicit proposals and procure a
Professional Retirement Plan Advisor and to select a Retirement Plan Advisor that can provide
quality and consistent administration, investments, employee education and record-keeping
services to the Plan Sponsor and Plan Participants, for its retirement plan, at a competitive price.
SUBMITTAL GUIDELINES
SEMCA is requesting a written narrative document that addresses the following:



Provides a narrative to all questions within the proposal questionnaire section.
Describe the staff and/or personnel that will be involved in the project.

All proposal must be submitted in a sealed envelope, which should be delivered via hand
delivery or certified mail with return receipt requested. Please submit one original, signed and
sealed proposal (including all attachments) and one electronic copy in PDF format to:

Southeast Michigan Community Alliance
Attn: Traci Sassak - Retirement Plan
25363 Eureka Road
Taylor, MI 48180
fiscal@SEMCA.org
Subject: Retirement Proposal

QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED
Qualified Candidates must meet the following criteria, at a minimum to submit a proposal:
1. Has been a legal business entity for at least ten years as of 06/30/2018.
2. Has been offering retirement plan services (administrative, actuarial, and/or
investments) for at least five years as of 06/30/2018.
3. Can help maintain and increase participant satisfaction with the plan offered.
4. Delivers consistent, accurate, responsive and professional administrative and
investment services.
5. Provides ongoing communication and education to the Plan Sponsor, its Fiduciaries
and Plan Participants regarding the Plan.
6. Provides information and consultation to the Plan Sponsor and its Fiduciaries
regarding Plan-related matters (such as changes to laws affecting the Plan,
compliance issues, Fiduciary duties, etc.)
DESCRIPTION OF CURRENT PLAN
The current plan for year ending September 30, 2017 has net assets of approximately $3,328,958.
Total participants at year-end total 2122 and 140 participants currently have accounts.

EXPECTED OUTCOMES
1.
2.
3.
4.

Assistance with developing an Investment Policy
Assembling a suitable investment option list
Quarterly reporting on investment option performance to Plan Sponsor
Annual review of investment option performance, suitability, and recommendations for
improvement with Plan Sponsor
5. Assist Executive Leaderships efforts to:
a) Fulfill fiduciary responsibilities
b) Develop metrics to gauge the effectiveness of the plan
c) Maintain compliance with applicable laws and regulation
d) Understand the investment related fees and fees charged by service providers
e) Identify appropriate methods to provide participants access to educational materials to
help them make informed investment decisions.

HOW TO SUBMIT WRITTEN RESPONSE AND DEADLINE
Candidates must submit their responses for the enclosed RFP Questionnaire via email and
regular mail NO LATER THAN 2/22/2019 to:
Southeast Michigan Community Alliance
Attn: Traci Sassak - Retirement Plan
25363 Eureka Road
Taylor, MI 48180
fiscal@semca.org
Proposals received after the due date will not be considered. If you have any question, please
contact Traci Sassak at the email identified above.
All questions must be answered and referenced in the order provided in the RFP.
If the proposal is sent by mail or commercial express delivery service, the Submitter shall be
responsible for actual delivery of the proposal to the proper address before the deadline. The cost
of preparing proposals will be borne by the Submitter.

EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS AND FINALIST PRESENTATIONS
The Committee that evaluates each Submitter's proposal will do so in a fair, consistent, and
objective manner. Responses to questions or requirements identified in this RFP will form the
basis of the Committee's evaluation. The primary objective of this RFP is to select the firm that
most fully meets the Organization's requirements for comprehensive services in the most cost•
effective manner.
During the evaluation process, the Committee may, at its discretion, request any or all firms to
make oral presentations. Such presentations will provide these firms an opportunity to answer
specific questions the Committee may have on a particular firm's proposal.
After an initial evaluation of the Candidates, the Committee will select the Finalists. Each
Finalist will be required to make a formal presentation to the Committee. It is highly
recommended that the lead consultant be present at the Finalist's presentation.
The Committee will submit their recommended proposal to the SEMCA Chief Executive Officer
for the final determination and contract award.
This RFP does not commit SEMCA to the awarding of any contract and/or the payment of any
costs including, but not limited to, those incurred in the preparation of proposals under this
request. SEMCA reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals received as a result of
this request, to negotiate with all qualified proponents, and/or to cancel in part, or in its entirety,
this RFP if it is in the best interest of SEMCA to do so.

SEMCA may, solely at its discretion, require the bidder selected to participate in negotiations to
submit additional information, provide clarification or make revisions to their proposal, which
may result from negotiations. All items submitted in a proposal are subject to negotiations.

PROPOSAL QUESTIONNAIRE
I.

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY
1.

2.

3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

12.
13.

II.

General background information about your or your firm, including number of years
in business, location(s), and principal(s). Also include any parent, affiliated, or
subsidiary company or partnerships and an organizational chart.
Within the past three years, have there been any significant developments in your
firm such as changes in ownership, restructuring, or personnel reorganization? Do
you anticipate any significant future changes?
Describe your organizational philosophy/approach to client services.
What is the location of the office that will be providing services for our Plan?
Total number of employees and a list of those that would be dedicated to your
account. Show names, professional designations, and years employed at your firm.
Do you have on-staff ERISA counsel?
Do you have on staff actuaries?
Description of trust/custody/recordkeeping or other system utilized to administer or
otherwise manage our plans.
Description of trust/custody/recordkeeping or other system conversion planned in the
next 12 months.
Will you utilize Subcontractors on our plan? If yes, describe what service(s)
subcontractors will perform.
Will your firm, its employees, and/or any affiliated or related entity be paid fees
and/or commissions (including those from revenue-sharing and commission
recapture) for its services to our plan from sources other than the plan?
Is there a minimum length of time we must retain your company's services?
If we are not satisfied with your firm's services at any time, can we terminate our
contract and move to another provider without penalty?

STANDARD OF CONDUCT/SECURITY
1.
2.
3.

Provide a copy of our latest SAS 70 or a statement that you do not have one.
Provide a description of your data security policies and procedures, including those
related to physical access, data encryption, backups, and disaster recovery.
Describe your Privacy Policy or provide a copy of the written Privacy Policy.

III.

INSURANCE AND LIABILITY

1.
2.

IV.

Description of insurance coverage including Errors & Omissions, Fidelity Bond,
Fiduciary Liability, and Professional Liability.
Within the last five years, has your company (including any principals, officers, etc.)
in any capacity been a party to any litigation, directly or indirectly, related to the
conduct of your business, or retirement plans in general?

RECORDKEEPING AND ADMINISTRATION
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.

V.

Will our authorized staff have online access to the Plan records? If yes, describe the
functions and benefits of your system.
Describe your billing process.
Are participants' accounts valued daily? How does your system allocate earnings?
Describe how your system processes contributions.
Can employer and employee contributions be tracked separately?
Describe your process for reallocations and transfers among investment funds. Are
confirmations sent? Do you limit the number of reallocations allowed?
What information and transaction capability is available to plan participants at the
website?
Do you provide plan participants with their personal rate of return?
Describe how data is secured within the system (i.e., PIN, audit trail, confirmations).
Describe your disaster recovery/backup procedures for the computer system.
What checks and balances do you have in place to ensure transactional integrity?
Describe the independent review that is performed on your systems and procedures.
Describe educational tools or programs designed to support IRA rollovers and/or
retirement distributions.
Do you provide loan administration services?
How are services delivered to inactive (terminated) plan participants? Can you
counsel them on distribution options?
What is the turnaround time for participant distributions?
Describe the standard statements and reports you would provide. Can you provide
additional reports? Include a sample plan management report that includes such data
as total plan assets by bund, cash flow summaries, participant usage statistics, etc.
Are those reports available upon request (online)?
How can you assist us with plan audits?
Provide a general list of services.

COMMUNICATION AND EDUCATION
1.

Briefly describe your background and experience in providing communication and
education programs.

2.
3.

4.

5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

VI.

What are the key elements of you communication and education program package?
Will your representatives conduct initial and ongoing on-site enrollment and
education meetings?
a.
Where are the sessions held and how often?
b.
Does the Plan Sponsor need to compensate your representative for travel?
c.
Are there any additional fees for representatives being on-site?
Will your representative be available to meet regularly with our investment
committee to review the plan and investment options? If so, how often can these
meetings be provided and what information will you be providing?
How will you assist us with employee enrollment? Does your system support
automatic enrollment?
Are there any additional charges for group or individual meetings? If yes, what are
the charges to the Plan Sponsor?
How would you educate our employees so they can make informed allocation choice
among the available investment options? What materials do you provide?
Do you provide training to the Plan Sponsor?
Provide samples of all your educational material.

COMPLIANCE SERVICES
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

Does your company provide document services to the Plan Sponsor? Are contacts
updated to comply with applicable regulations? How often? At what cost?
Describe any costs related to any amendments to the plan document, including those
required by regulation and/or initiated by the Plan Sponsor.
What assistance do you offer in drafting, designing, printing, and distributing
Summary Plan Descriptions?
How do you keep Plan Sponsors informed and updated on any regulatory and
legislative changes?
How do you ensure that your recordkeeping system is in compliance with all
regulations?
How does your Company assist us with the Annual Return/Report (IRS Form 5500)
filing?
Describe all the testing and other administrative work you will provide. Is there
standard testing or administrative work that you do not normally perform?
Do you monitor section 402(g) and 415 contribution limits?
How do you notify participants of Minimum Distribution requirements? Describe
your procedure.
Describe how your system handles federal tax withholding. Do you prepare and issue
tax statements on distributions?
How do you handle employee fee disclosure notices?

VII.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

CONVERSION SERVICES
Explain your conversion process, including time frame, based on the options
available (i.e., mapping, etc.)
Is a "black-out" period required? If yes, what is restricted or not available during that
time? How will you assist the transfer of restricted funds?
What involvement will be required from us during the conversion process?
Do you provide a dedicated conversion team?
How does your system handle conversion set-ups of pre-existing loans from another
recordkeeping system?
How do you monitor the effectiveness and quality of your conversion process and
team?

VIII. INVESTMENT SERVICES
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

IX.

How many investment choices do you offer?
What types of funds are offered?
Who manages the funds?
How long have you been providing investment services?
Do you offer a fixed interest investment option? Is it fully transferable upon contract
termination or participant withdrawal? Do you have the right to impose a market
value adjustment?
Do you offer life cycle or retirement date funds?
How are your investment options selected? How are they monitored?
Do you offer the possibility for participants to transfer their funds to another
qualifying account not managed by your company?
Do you offer funds with exit restriction or lock-in-periods?
What information will we receive about investment options? Provide copies of all
reports that are available.
Will your firm, its employees, or any related entity be paid or receive any 12b-1 fees,
commissions, or other forms of compensation from any of the funds available under
our plan?

FEES
1. Provide an expense schedule. Please identify any fees for the following:
a. administrative fees
b. asset-based fees
c. employed communication and educational material
d. on-site meetings
e. document services
f. transaction-based fees (e.g., QDRO processing, check charge for withdrawals, etc.)
g. front-end loads
h. back-end loads (surrender charges)/duration

i.
j.
k.
l.
m.
n.
o.

participant statements
voice response system
ongoing services
commissions
consulting services (included and related hourly charges)
contract termination fees
A full and complete description of any fees, etc. as required under 408(b) (2) that will
be assessed for our plans directly or indirectly. Include frequency (i.e., quarterly,
monthly, etc.)

2. How are expenses adjusted if a sizable number of participants are added or removed from
the plan (such as either through acquisition or divestiture or partial plan termination)?
3. Provide a specimen copy of your client service agreement, contract, or other relevant
documents that we would be required to sign.
4. Have your fees changed over the last five years? Please explain.

X.

OTHER INFORMATION
1.
2.

3.

Describe how your firm and the services it offers differ from the competition.
Provide at least three references similar to this organization in either number of
employees or plan assets (organization name, contact, phone number and email,
number of participants, and years as a client.) Include at least on reference that
converted to you products in the last 12 months.
What else would you like us to know about your firm in our consideration of this
proposal?

